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State of Rhode Island 

Department of Administration / Division of Purchases 

One Capitol Hill, Providence, Rhode Island 02908-5855 

Tel: (401) 574-8100   Fax: (401) 574-8387 

 

May 22, 2015 
 

ADDENDUM # 1 
  

 

RFP#: 7549552 
 

Title: Employee Benefits Consulting Services 
 

Bid Closing Date & Time: June 4, 2015 at 10:00 AM (Eastern Time) 

 

      

 
 

Notice to Vendors: Attention All Bidders 

 
ATTACHED ARE VENDOR QUESTIONS WITH STATE RESPONSES. NO 

FURTHER QUESTIONS WILL BE ANSWERED. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
________________________________ 

David J. Francis 

Interdepartmental Project Manager 
 
Interested parties should monitor this website, on a regular basis, for any additional information that may be 

posted. 
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Vendor Questions for RFP 7549552 Employee Benefits Consulting Services 

 
Question 1:      Who is the current consultant? 

 

 Answer to question 1: AON Hewitt (Hewitt Associates) 

 

Question 2:   What is the total annual budget amount or contract fee for the scope of services 
requested in the RFP? 

 

 
Answer to question 2: Not Available 
 
 

 
Question 3: Is this RFP due to contract expiration, state law or regulation, or vendor 
dissatisfaction? 

 
 Answer to question 3:  Contract Expiration 
 
 
 
Question 4: Why is the State putting this work out to bid via an RFP process? 

 
  Answer to question 4:  Contract Expiration 
 
 
 
Question 5: Who currently provides the State with employee benefits consulting services? 

 
   

Answer to question 5:  AON Hewitt 
 
 
 

Question 6: How long has the current consultant been providing this service? 

   
Answer to question 6: Since 7/1/09  
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Question 7: Does the current consultant provide the same scope of services that are 
included in this RFP? If no, what was added/changed? 

Answer to question 7:  Yes, however this is an “on-call” arrangement and 
the services needed in the future may be different than those required in the past. 

Question 8:     Are the current services provided via a fixed fee arrangement, or on a time-and-
expense basis? 

Answer to question 8:  Fixed Fee 

Question 9:   If the services are provided via a fixed fee arrangement, please provide the most 
recent fee arrangement. 

Answer to question 9:  The most recent fixed fee arrangement is for 
assisting with designing alternative plan options for $30,000. 

Question 10: If the services are provided via a time-and-expense basis, please provide the 
hourly rates and total fees charged to the State for the last fiscal year for employee benefits 
consulting services. 

Answer to question 10:  N/A 

Question 11:   Does the State’s current service provider collect commissions or any other 
contingent payments from any carriers/vendors on any of their clients? 

Answer to question 11:  Not that the State is aware of. 

Question 12: If commissions or other contingent payments are currently being paid, how much 
was paid to the current provider of these services during the most recent annual reporting period 
available? 

Answer to question 12:  See Response to #11 
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Question 13: Does the State have a payment preference? (flat fee, commissions, etc.) 

Answer to question 13:  Flat Fee 

Question 14: What were the fees paid for the “in scope” and “out of scope” items for 2012, 
2013 and 2014? 

Answer to question 14:   Please refer to the State of Rhode Island Open 
Government Transparency website for information for all fees paid to the 
current consultant.  

Question 15:     Has the State had any performance issues with the current carriers/vendors? 

Answer to question 15:  No 

Question 16:   Approximately how many meetings per year has the attendance of the consultant 
been requested?  

Answer to question 16:  4-6 over the past year; a combination of on-site 
meetings and teleconferences. 

Question 17: Traditionally, has the attendance of the consultant been requested during the open 
enrollment period?  

Answer to question 17:  No 

Question 18:   Can the State provide a copy of the deliverables produced in the last fiscal year 
for employee benefits consulting services? 

Answer to question 18:  Cannot be provided 

Question 19: Are we able to include supplemental documents (appendix) to support each 
section? 
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Answer to question 19:  Yes 

Question 20: Can we provide the required insurance certificates upon notice of award, or 
should it be submitted with bid?  

Answer to question 20: At the time of tentative award, the successful 
candidate will be required to furnish the appropriate insurance certificates. 

Question 21: What is the time frame for making a final decision? 

Answer to question 21: 30 - 60 days after bids are received. 

Question 22:  Will there be an interview process for finalists? 

Answer to question 22:  There may be if needed 

Question 23: Please provide the contract for the incumbent consultant. If there is no 
incumbent consultant, please provide the last consulting contract the State had for the 
same services. 

Answer to question 23:  See attachment. 

Question 24: What is the total compensation (commissions vs. fees) received by the 
incumbent under the current contract for each of the last three (3) years (2012, 2013, 
2014), or previous consultant, if there is no incumbent? 

Answer to question 24:  No commissions, only fees.  Please refer to the 
State of Rhode Island Open Government Transparency website for 
information.  
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Question 25:   Outside of medical, please provide copies of your current benefits, costs, 
funding rates/premiums and employee contributions by coverage tier. 

Answer to question 25:  Please refer to the State of Rhode Island Office of 
Employee Benefits website for information 

Question 26: Please provide open enrollment materials. 

Answer to question 26: Please refer to the State of Rhode Island Office of 
Employee Benefits website for information. 

Question 27: What type of Open Enrollment support does the current consultant 
provide, including attending all meetings, assisting with materials, etc? 

Answer to question 27:  The current consultant does not provide Open 
Enrollment support. 

Question 28: The RFP indicates that the State’s contract with Delta Dental expires on 
12/31/2015. Is it the State intent to have the successful bidder conduct a dental carrier 
RFP for a 1/1/2016 effective date? 

Answer to question 28: Yes. 

Question 29:  How many RFPs are expected for voluntary benefits (item 10e in the 
scope of services), and what are the expiration dates of those vendor contracts? 

Answer to question 29:  2-3 RFPs over the course of FY 15 and FY16. 

Question 30:   Confirm that GASB 45 OPEB valuations are not included in the scope of 
services. 

Answer to question 30:  This not included in the scope of services. 
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Question 31:   Please provide the number of actives/dependents. 

Answer to question 31:  Current enrollment in medical coverage is 12,773 
active employees (with dependents 31,792)  

Question 32: Why has the State issued this RFP? 

Answer to question 32:  Expiration of the current contract. 

Question 33: Is the Scope of Service included in this RFP the same as the Scope of 
Services provided under the current contract? 

Answer to question 33:  Yes, however this is an “on-call” arrangement and 
the services needed in the future may be different than those required in the past. 

Question 34: How do employees & retirees enroll and make benefit elections? Does the 
State utilize any external resources, systems or vendors? 

Answer to question 34:  State employee and pre-65 retirees make benefit 
elections through the Office of Employee Benefits.  Medicare eligible retirees 
make benefit elections through the vendor, One Exchange. 

Question 35: Please provide copies of the most recent report(s), including renewal 
reports from all vendors, budget projections, rate developments, reserves for the self-
funded plan(s), RFP and bid analysis for the medical and pharmacy benefits. 

Answer to question 35:  OEB  This will not be provided 

Question 36: What data will be made available to the consultant?  What would be the 
timing for receiving the information? What are the data sources? 
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Answer to question 36:  The consultant will be provided with the data 
necessary to perform the task within a mutually agreed upon time frame.  The 
data sources may vary based on the assignment and could include the State’s 
carriers (United Healthcare, CVS, VSP, Delta Dental, etc.). 

Question 37: How many on-site meetings does the State anticipate the consultant will 
attend throughout the plan year? 

Answer to question 37: As an example, over the past year the consultant 
has attended 4-6 meetings; a combination of on-site meetings and teleconferences. 

Question 38: When is the legislative session and when should we expect most of the 
new legislation? Does the consultant currently attend any legislative sessions/meetings? 

Answer to question 38:  The session runs from the beginning of January 
through late June.  New legislation must be introduced by the middle of February. 
The consultant would need to attend legislative sessions if there was pending 
legislation that has a significant impact on employee and/or retiree benefits 
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